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From: Downes. Scott G (DFW)

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW); Renfrow, Brent D (DEW)
Subject: RE: CD-16-00001 T- Mobile

Date: Thursday, October 20, 2016 1:40:41 PM

Dusty,

WDFW has nho comments on this one.
Thanks,
Scott

Scott Downes

Fish & Wildlife Habitat Biologist

Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Region 3 Habitat Program

1701 South 24™ Ave
Yakima, WA 98902-5720
Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov
Office-509-457-9307
Cell-509-607-3578

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 8:43 AM

To: Josh Hink; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa lammarino; Myers, Holly (DOHi); Lisa Lawrence; Kelly Bacon;
Renfrow, Brent D (DFW); Downes, Scott G (DFW); Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW); Michael Flory; Lou
Whitford; Amber Green; Mau, Russell E (DOH); Josh Hink; Steph Mifflin; Lucas Huck; Larned, Kimberly
A -FS; slynn@fs.fed.us; ECY RE CRO SEPA COORDINATOR; Clear, Gwen (ECY)

Subject: CD-16-00001 T- Mobile

Greetings. The comment period for this application ends today, and | would like to give everyone
one last opportunity to look it over prior to continued processing of the application.

Thanks,

CD-16-00001 T-Mobile (County Departments)
CD-16-00001 T-Mobile(Qutside County Network)

Dusty Pilkington
Planner |
Kittitas County Community Development Services
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411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4
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From: HAZLETT. LINDA (DNR)

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: CD-16-00002 T- Mobile
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 10:00:36 AM

Either the legal is wrong on this or the description because T20 R14 is not east of Kittitas.

Linda Hazlett

Assistant Land Manager

Southeast Region

Washington State Department of Natural Resources
(509) 925 0907

linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov
www.dnr.wa.gov

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co kittitas.wa.us]

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 9:23 AM

To: Josh Hink <josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kim Dawson <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Julie
Kjorsvik <julie kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa lammarino <lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Myers, Holly (DOHi) <holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence
<lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti Johnson <patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelly Bacon
<kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie M. Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com; johnson@yakama.com; enviroreview@yakama.com;
ECY RE SEPA REGISTER <separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER
<separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; Clear, Gwen (ECY) <GCLE461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Reed, Catherine D. (ECY)
<CRAJ461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Renfrow, Brent D (DFW) <Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>; Downes, Scott
G (DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>;
SEPA (DAHP) <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; Michael Flory <mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lou Whitford
<lou.whitford@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Amber Green <amber.green@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Steph Mifflin
<stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Mau, Russell E (DOH) <Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>; Serr,
Ben A (DOH) <ben.serr@doh.wa.gov>; HAZLETT, LINDA (DNR) <LINDA.HAZLETT@dnr.wa.gov>;
PRESTON, CINDY (DNR) <CINDY.PRESTON@dnr.wa.gov>; DNR RE AQ LEASING RIVERS
<DNRREAQLEASINGRIVERS@dnr.wa.gov>; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com;
Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; Stoner, Jana <tribune@nkctribune.com>; terry@nkctribune.com;
Joanna Markell <jmarkell@kvnews.com>; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; Lucas Huck
<lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: CD-16-00002 T- Mobile

Greetings. Attached is a Notice of Decision for the T-Mobile Administrative Use Permit. The appeal
period ends November 10th, 2016.

Thanks,



mailto:LINDA.HAZLETT@dnr.wa.gov
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Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.Kkittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4
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From: ECY RE SEPA REGISTER

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: CD-16-00002 T- Mobile
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 11:17:14 AM

We will need a copy of the checklist before this can be entered onto the SEPA
Register.

Thank youl

Johnie Tynan
WA State Department of Ecology
Central Regional Office

(509) 457-7121 FAX (509) 575-2809
johnie.tynan@ecy.wa.gov

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
<stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>;, Mau, Russell E (DOH) <Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>; Serr,
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

period ends November 10™", 2016.
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mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

tel:%28509%29%20457-7121

tel:%28509%29%20575-2809

mailto:johnie.tynan@ecy.wa.gov



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
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From: Holly Myers

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: CD-16-00002 T-Mobile
Date: Friday, September 30, 2016 12:19:35 PM

There are no concerns from Public Health due to the absence of water and sewer permit
requirements.

dtolly R cflyers

ofn.w?con.m.en.tal dftealth Su.,oetvibo'c
Kittitas County Public Health Department
P-(509)962-7005

Hollv.mvers@co Kittitas.wa.us

CELEBRATE EVERY DAY!

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 10:54 AM

To: Josh Hink; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa lammarino; Holly Myers; Lisa Lawrence; Kelly Bacon; Renfrow, Brent
D (DFW); Downes, Scott G (DFW); Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW); Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; Amber Green;
Mau, Russell E (DOH); Josh Hink; Steph Mifflin; Lucas Huck; Larned, Kimberly A -FS

Subject: CD-16-00002 T-Mobile

Greetings all.

Below are links to an Administrative Conditional Use application. Those within the county network
can access the application via the top link, while those outside can access the bottom link with
materials posted to the County website. Feel free to contact me with any questions. Comment

period ends October 7th, 2016.

CD-16-00001 T-Mobile (County Departments)
CD-16-00001 T-Mobile(Outside County Network

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






From: Mau, Russell E (DOH)

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Serr, Ben A (DOH)
Subject: RE: CD-16-00002 T-Mobile

Date: Thursday, September 29, 2016 8:32:03 AM
Mr. Pilkington:

DOH Office of Drinking Water has no comment on this Conditional Use application — because it does
not appear to involve any drinking water.

Thanks,

Russell E. Mau, PhD, PE

Regional Engineer

Department of Health, Office of Drinking Water

16201 East Indiana Avenue, Suite 1500, Spokane Valley, WA 99216
Desk: 509-329-2116

Fax: 509-329-2104

Russell. Mau@DOH.WA.GOV
Public Health - Always Working for a Safer and Healthier Washington
Visit our web site at www.doh.wa.gov/ehp/dw

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
A -FS

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

period ends October 71, 2016.

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
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From: Larned, Kimberly A -FS

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: RE: CD-16-00002 T-Mobile

Date: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 11:38:31 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

| cc’d him on that last email.

Kimberly Larned
Special Uses, Trails, ORV, Wilderness

Forest Service
Okanogan-Wenatchee National Forest
p: 509-852-1062

f: 509-674-3800
klarned @fs.fed.us

803 West Second St.
Cle Elum, WA 98941
www.fs.fed.us

Y] ¢

Caring for the land and serving people

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 11:37 AM

To: Larned, Kimberly A -FS <klarned@fs.fed.us>

Subject: RE: CD-16-00002 T-Mobile

Not a problem. Have you forwarded the message to him, or do you need me to?

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Larned, Kimberly A -FS [mailto:klarned@fs.fed.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 11:35 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Lynn, Scott R -FS
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Subject: RE: CD-16-00002 T-Mobile

Hi Dusty,

Can you please add Scott Lynn to your mailing list for these types of proposals. He is our Lands Zone
lead in Wenatchee.

slynn@fs.fed.us

Thank you.

Kimberly Larned
Special Uses, Trails, ORV, Wilderness

Forest Service
Okanogan-Wenatchee National Forest

p: 509-852-1062
f: 509-674-3800
klarned @fs.fed.us

803 West Second St.
Cle Elum, WA 98941
www.fs.fed.us

e £

Caring for the land and serving people

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 10:54 AM

To: Josh Hink <josh.hink@co kittitas.wa.us>; Julie Kjorsvik <julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa
lammarino <lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Holly Myers <holly.myers@co . kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa
Lawrence <lisa.lawrence@co kittitas.wa.us>; Kelly Bacon <kelly.bacon@co kittitas.wa.us>; Renfrow,
Brent D (DFW) <Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>; Downes, Scott G (DFW)
<Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>; Michael
Flory <mike.flory@co . kittitas.wa.us>; Lou Whitford <lou.whitford@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Amber Green
<amber.green@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Mau, Russell E (DOH) <Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>; Josh Hink
<josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Steph Mifflin <stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lucas Huck
<lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Larned, Kimberly A -FS <klarned @fs.fed.us>

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
CD-16-00001 T-Mobile(OQutside County Network)

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

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the
information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal
penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and
delete the email immediately.
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From: Larned, Kimberly A -FS
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Lynn, Scott R -FS
Subject: RE: CD-16-00002 T-Mobile
Date: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 11:34:55 AM
Attachments: imaqge001.png
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

To: Josh Hink <josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Julie Kjorsvik <julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa
lammarino <lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Holly Myers <holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa
Lawrence <lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelly Bacon <kelly.bacon@co kittitas.wa.us>; Renfrow,
Brent D (DFW) <Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>; Downes, Scott G (DFW)
<Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>; Michael
Flory <mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lou Whitford <lou.whitford@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Amber Green
<amber.green@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Mau, Russell E (DOH) <Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>; Josh Hink
<josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Steph Mifflin <stephanie.mifflin@co kittitas.wa.us>; Lucas Huck
<lucas.huck@co kittitas.wa.us>; Larned, Kimberly A -FS <klarned @fs.fed.us>

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

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the
intended recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or
disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator
to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.



file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/Administrative%20Conditional%20Use/CD-16-00002%20T-Mobile-New%20Suncadia/2%20Application/CD-16-00002%20T-Mobile%20Master%20File.pdf

http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Administrative%20Use%20Permits&project=CD-16-00002+T+Mobile

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us




From: Walsh, Joe

To: Dusty Pilkington; amanda.nations@taec.net
Subject: RE: CD-16-00002 T-Mobile
Date: Monday, September 26, 2016 4:29:46 PM

Thanks Dusty,

JOE

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 4:26 PM

To: Walsh, Joe; amanda.nations@taec.net

Subject: FW: CD-16-00002 T-Mobile

It might help if | remembered to attach the file.

Here it is.

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 4:23 PM

To: 'joewalsh@suncadia.com'; 'amanda.nations@taec.net'
Subject: CD-16-00002 T-Mobile

Greetings. A copy of the Notice of Application going out to the public is attached. Copies are also en
route via the USPS.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us



mailto:joewalsh@suncadia.com

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:amanda.nations@taec.net

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
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From: Walsh. Joe

To: Dusty Pilkington; amandanations@taec.net
Subject: RE: CD-16-00002 T-Mobile
Date: Monday, September 26, 2016 9:31:10 AM

Thanks Dusty,

Sincerely,

JOE WALSH

SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT DEVELOPMENT | SUNCADIA

770 Suncadia Trail, Cle Elum, WA 98922

0:509.649.3914 C: 775.742.0374
SUNCADIA REAL ESTATE | DESTINATION HOTELS

Y

N
SUNCADIA DESTINATION®

Brsoar-CaMuuminy s Leoacy
HOTELS

00000

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 1:10 PM

To: Walsh, Joe; amandanations@taec.net

Subject: CD-16-00002 T-Mobile

Greetings. Notice that the application for the communication tower is complete is attached. Feel free
to contact me with any questions or concerns.

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

mailto:amandanations@taec.net

https://www.suncadiarealestate.com/

https://www.destinationhotels.com/

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
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From: Dennis.Lesli D (CONTR) - TERR-GRAND COULEE

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: CD-16-00002 T-Mobile
Date: Thursday, October 20, 2016 1:40:42 PM

Thanks, Dusty. | took a look to be sure we don’t have anything else in the area (which we don’t), so
BPA will not have a problem with this project.

Thanks for letting me take a look!

LESLI (OLSON) DENNIS

Right-of-Way Agent <* Contractor, Flux Resources, LLC
Real Property Field Services — TERR/Grand Coulee
Bonneville Power Administration

PO Box 24, Grand Coulee, WA 99133

(509) 378-7447 (cell)

(509) 633-1423 (fax)

|dolson@bpa.gov

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 12:10 PM

To: Dennis,Lesli D (CONTR) - TERR-GRAND COULEE

Subject: CD-16-00002 T-Mobile

Greetings,

| was going through my continued review of the project below, and | noticed a detail | may have
missed during my initial review of the project. It looks like the project itself is far from BPA ROW, but
the 500+ acre parcel crosses your ROW. Wanted to make sure you are noticed just in case. A map
showing the project and your ROW is attached, along with a link to information we have on the
county server.

T- Mobile Application

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

Cc: amanda.nations@taec.net

Subject: Re: CD-16-00002 T-Mobile

Date: Monday, October 24, 2016 5:47:45 PM

Thanks Dusty
Sent from my iPhone

> On Oct 24, 2016, at 5:05 PM, Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

>

> The Determination of Nonsignificance and the Findings of Fact with conditions are both attached.
Wedndesday, | will be sending out a legal notification to the public through mail and by publishing to
the newspaper. Any party with standing will have 10 working days to appeal. After that, the final permit
can be issued.

>

> Thanks,

>

>

>

> Dusty Pilkington

> Planner |

> Kittitas County Community Development Services

> 411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

> (509) -962-7079

> dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us<mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>

>

>

>

>

>

>

> Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
> email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
> RCW and to archiving and review.

Vv

> message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4
> <CD-16-00002 T-Mobile Findings of Fact Signed.pdf>
> <CD-16-00002 T- Mobile DNS Signed.pdf>
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From: BRIAN FREDERICK

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: T-Mobile/New Suncadia

Date: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 11:43:41 AM
Thank you.

Brian

> On Oct 19, 2016, at 8:55 AM, Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

>

> Mr. Frederick,

>

> Below is a link to the application showing the layout of the location and the project. Go to the
bookmark "Site Plan" and it is all there. An aerial view of the location is shown in item # 19. Also, if you
have Google Earth on your computer, the attached files can be used. One shows the parcel the project
is on, and while the other shows the coordinates of the site itself. In order to save time, you can email
me comments as a Word or PDF attachment.

>

>

>

> http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/uploads/cds/land-use/Administrative%20Use%20Permits/CD-16 -
00002%20T%20Mobile/CD-16-00002%20T-Mobile%20Application.pdf

>

> Please do not hesitate to contact me with any further questions.

>

> Dusty Pilkington

> Planner |

> Kittitas County Community Development Services

> 411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

> (509) -962-7079

> dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

>

>

>

> oo Original Message-----

> From: BRIAN FREDERICK [mailto:b_frederick@mac.com]

> Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 10:12 PM

> To: Dusty Pilkington

> Subject: T-Mobile/New Suncadia

>

> Dusty,

> | just received the Notice of Application for the new cell tower planned by T Mobile and am having a
hard time finding where exactly it will be built and where the access road will be located. Could you
please email me tomorrow morning to discuss which of the various documents associated with the
Application shows this? | see that | only have until tomorrow at 5 pm to submit a written comment, so
time is of the essence. We have a home in Tumble Creek and are concerned about the possible
environmental impacts of the project.

> Thank you,

> Brian Frederick

> 509-856-6800

>

>

>

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
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> <CD_16_00002_Google Earth.kmz><CD_16_00002_T-Mobile_Site.kmz>






From: Microsoft Outlook

To: lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org

Subject: Undeliverable: CD-16-00002 T- Mobile
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 9:22:57 AM
Attachments: CD-16-00002 T- Mobile.msg
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CD-16-00002 T- Mobile


			From


			Dusty Pilkington


			To


			Josh Hink; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa Iammarino; Holly Myers; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson; Kelly Bacon; Candie M. Leader; jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com; johnson@yakama.com; enviroreview@yakama.com; separegister@ecy.wa.gov; sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov; gcle461@ecy.wa.gov; Reed, Catherine D. (ECY); Renfrow, Brent D (DFW; Downes, Scott G (DFW; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW; SEPA (DAHP; Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; Amber Green; Steph Mifflin; Mau, Russell E (DOH; ben.serr@doh.wa.gov; linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov; cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov; rivers@dnr.wa.gov; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; tribune@nkctribune.com; terry@nkctribune.com; Joanna Markell; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; Lucas Huck


			Recipients


			josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us; kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us; julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us; lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us; holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us; lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us; patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us; kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us; candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us; jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com; johnson@yakama.com; enviroreview@yakama.com; separegister@ecy.wa.gov; sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov; gcle461@ecy.wa.gov; CRAJ461@ECY.WA.GOV; Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov; Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov; Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov; sepa@dahp.wa.gov; mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us; lou.whitford@co.kittitas.wa.us; amber.green@co.kittitas.wa.us; stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us; Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV; ben.serr@doh.wa.gov; linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov; cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov; rivers@dnr.wa.gov; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; tribune@nkctribune.com; terry@nkctribune.com; jmarkell@kvnews.com; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us





 





Greetings.  Attached is a Notice of Decision for the T-Mobile Administrative Use Permit.  The appeal period ends November 10th, 2016.





 





Thanks,  





 





 





 





 





 





 





 





Dusty Pilkington





Planner I





Kittitas County Community Development Services





411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926





(509) -962-7079





dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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CD-16-00002 T- Mobile DNS Signed.pdf


KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.K[TTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

Building Partnerships; Building Communities Fax (509) 962-7682

B — - R ——

|

DETERMINATION OF NONSIGNIFICANCE

File: T-Mobile Conditional Use Permit CD-16-00002

Description:  Permit to construct a cellular communications tower along with associated access and
structures. The operation is located on a 547 acre parcel which is zoned Agriculture 20
and has a Land Use Designation of Rural Recreation and is zoned as a Master Planned

Resort.
Proponent: Amanda Nations, authorized agent for New Suncadia LLC, Landowner.
Location: This proposal encompasses 1 parcel, located to the east of the City of Kittitas in a portion of Section

23, T20N, R14E, WM, in Kittitas County, parcel number: 16212 .

Lead Agency: Kittitas County Community Development Services

The lead agency for this proposal has determined that it will not have a probable significant adverse impact on the
environment. An environmental impact statement (EIS) is not required under RCW 43.21C.030(2)(c). This decision
was made after review of a completed environmental checklist and other information on file with the lead agency. This
information is available to the public on request, or can be viewed at the Kittitas County Community Development
Services website at: http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx under “Administrative Use Permits™

This DNS is issued under WAC 197-11-340(2); the lead agency will not act on this proposal for 10 working days. Any
action to set aside, enjoin, review, or otherwise challenge this administrative SEPA action on the grounds of
noncompliance with the provisions of Chapter 43.21 RCW, shall be commenced on or before November 10" , 2016 at
S5pm. To the Kittitas County Board of Commissioners, Rm. 108, County Courthouse, Ellensburg WA 98926

Responsible /A ’7 17174
Official: /@ &4/? / ‘cc ST B

’ Robert ‘Doc’ Hahsen
Kittitas County Planning Official

Address: Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St., Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-7506 FAX (509) 962-7682

Date: October 26" 2016

Pursuant to Chapter 15A.07 KCC, this DNS may be appealed by submitting specific factual objections in
writing with a fee of $1200.00 to the Kittitas County Board of Commissioners, Kittitas County Courthouse
Room 110, Ellensburg, WA 98926. Timely appeals must be received no later than 5:00pm October 26" , 2016.
Aggrieved parties are encouraged to contact the Board at (509) 962-7508 for more information on the appeal
process.

COMMUNITY PLANNING ® BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW ® ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ®* CODE ENFORCEMENT












CU-16-00002 T- Mobile Notice of SEPA Action and Decision Memo.pdf


KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities” Fax (509) 962-7682

KITTITAS COUNTY

NOTICE OF DECISION AND SEPA ACTION

To: Interested County Departments & Agencies with jurisdiction
Applicant

From: Dusty Pilkington, Planner |

Date: October 26", 2016

Subject: T-Mobile Conditional Use Permit (CU-16-00002)

NOTICE IS HERBY given that pursuant to 43.21C RCW, Kittitas County Community Development
Services did on October 26", 2016 make a Determination of Non-Significance (DNS) for the T-Mobile
Conditional Use Permit (CU-15-00002) and approved the permit. This proposal encompasses 1 parcel,
located to the east of the City of Kittitas in a portion of Section 23, T20N, R14E, WM, in Kittitas County, at
parcel number 16212. Amanda Nations, Authorized agent for New Suncadia, LLC, submitted on September
20™, 2016, an application for an Administrative Conditional Use permit to construct a cellular
communications tower along with associated access and structures.

Any action to set aside, enjoin, review, or otherwise challenge such administrative SEPA or the
administrative conditional use on the grounds of noncompliance with the provisions of 43.21C RCW shall be
commenced on or before November 10th, 2016 at 5:00 p.m. to the Kittitas County Board of Commissioners,
Rm. 108, County Courthouse, Ellensburg, WA 98926. Appeals of SEPA threshold determinations shall be
consolidated with appeals of final permit approval, according to KCC 15A.04.020, 43.21C RCW and KCC
15.04 (such as a decision to require particular mitigation measures or to deny a proposal). A single
simultaneous hearing before one hearing body will consider the agency decision on a proposal and any
environmental determinations made, with the exception of the appeal, if any, of a threshold determination of
significance.

COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ®* CODE ENFORCEMENT
1
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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org

Subject: Undeliverable: CD-16-00002 T-Mobile Notice of Decision (Updated with correction)
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 10:32:16 AM

Attachments: CD-16-00002 T-Mobile Notice of Decision (Updated with correction).msg
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CD-16-00002 T-Mobile Notice of Decision (Updated with correction)


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





 





Greetings.  Attached is a Notice of Decision for the T-Mobile Administrative Use Permit.  The appeal period ends November 10th, 2016. 





 





 





Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 





 





 





 





 





 





 





 





Dusty Pilkington





Planner I





Kittitas County Community Development Services





411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926





(509) -962-7079





dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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CU-16-00002 T- Mobile  Notice of SEPA Decision Action and Decision Legal.pdf


NOTICE OF SEPA ACTION AND DECISION
T-Mobile Conditional Use Permit
CU-16-00002

NOTICE IS HERBY given that pursuant to 43.21C RCW, Kittitas County Community Development
Services did on October 26", 2016 make a Determination of Non-Significance (DNS) for and approved
the T-Mobile Conditional Use Permit (CU-16-00002). This proposal encompasses 1 parcel, located to the
west of the City of Roslyn in a portion of Section 23, T20N, R14E, WM, in Kittitas County, at parcel
number 16212. Amanda Nations, Authorized agent for New Suncadia, LLC, submitted on September 20",
2016, an application for an Administrative Conditional Use permit to construct a cellular communications
tower along with associated access and structures.

Any action to set aside, enjoin, review, or otherwise challenge such administrative SEPA or the
administrative conditional use on the grounds of noncompliance with the provisions of 43.21C RCW shall
be commenced on or before November 10th, 2016 at 5:00 p.m. to the Kittitas County Board of
Commissioners, Rm. 108, County Courthouse, Ellensburg, WA 98926. Appeals of SEPA threshold
determinations shall be consolidated with appeals of final permit approval, according to KCC
15A.04.020, 43.21C RCW and KCC 15.04 (such as a decision to require particular mitigation measures
or to deny a proposal). A single simultaneous hearing before one hearing body will consider the agency
decision on a proposal and any environmental determinations made, with the exception of the appeal, if
any, of a threshold determination of significance.

Dated: October 26", 2016
Publish in Daily Record: October 26", October 31%, 2016
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From: postmaster@taec.net

To: amandanations@taec.net

Subject: Undeliverable: CD-16-00002 T-Mobile
Date: Friday, September 23, 2016 1:10:13 PM
Attachments: CD-16-00002 T-Mobile.msg
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CD-16-00002 T-Mobile


			From


			Dusty Pilkington


			To


			joewalsh@suncadia.com; amandanations@taec.net


			Recipients


			joewalsh@suncadia.com; amandanations@taec.net





Greetings. Notice that the application for the communication tower is complete is attached. Feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns. 





 





 





 





 





 





Dusty Pilkington





Planner I





Kittitas County Community Development Services





411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926





(509) -962-7079





dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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CD-16-00002 T-Mobile Deemed Complete.pdf


KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2 Ellensburg WA 98926
cds@co.kittitas.wa.us
Office 509-962-7506

Fax 509-962-7682

Building Partnerships - Building Communities

September 23, 2016

New Suncadia LLC Amanda Nations/TAEC
770 Sucadia Trail 4122 Factoria Blvd SE Suite 303
Cle Elum, WA 98922 Bellevue, WA, 98006

Subject: T-Mobile/New Suncadia (CD-16-00002)
Dear Applicant,

Your application requesting an administrative conditional use permit for a communications tower on property that is zoned as
a Master Planned Resort, located in a portion of Section 23, T20N, R14E WM in Kittitas County; Assessor's map number
20-14-15-000-0005 was received on Friday, September 20“ 2016. Your application has been determined complete as of Friday,
September 23, 2016.

Continued processing of your application will include, but is not limited to, the following actions:

1. A Notice of Application will be published in the newspaper and sent to all adjoining property owners,
governmental agencies, and interested persons.

2. Consideration of written comments from all adjoining property owners, governmental agencies, and interested
persons.

3. Issuing a SEPA environmental threshold determination and notification of a Public Hearing date.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, I can be reached at (509) 962-7079, or by e-mail at
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us.

Sincerely,

Dudty, ¢ bl

Dusty Pilkington
Staff Planner

Community Planning Building Inspection Plan Review Administration Permit Services Code Enforcement
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